From: Jeanie Angel

To: Hnat, John J - DNR

Cc: Dillon Plamann

Subject: Masters Drycleaning Site | Claim 6

Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:48:42 PM

Attachments: 15-1209 - Master Drycleaning - Claim 6 Complete Packet - SMALL.pdf

Hello Mr. Hnat,

Dillon requested | send this to you via email as well as efile. It is claim 6 of the Masters Drycleaning
site.

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

JEANIE ANGEL | Project Assistant
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081
P: 920.453.0700

fehr-graham.com
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1af7asZ3nItY0Ii8hD2ofD5ln3T-sNhf0JOv6-pPFTLz_s_pgShRLIu2dl3nWJFUnte9rfUguKASDSRN9KipWbu8uWuUwu1J92XqUiKCMzgpbhaYuySpYSFYEQNg8D1c7Oyc9uP5cHXtVv-7EndWSTn9K5G6224yQH0MzGs5gLQj8Pz9TB9tyVQcSQfB3Ua_u6U5fMup_sCPUX0ZNJoWI0xWakU5Nh-VjUTmqRwjdC096wgnnZ7gqO2x26BQhXPtp5EBbm727cbDZyoApg1avkQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F





















Form W"g

Request for Taxpayer :3::: :;:rm t t::t
er. o
Rt i 9 Identification Number and Certification bty
Internal Revenus Servica sen

Roc oNN  SHiPSHo CK

1 Name (as shown on your Income tax return), Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, If different from above

Individual/ proprietor or C Corporation
single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
[ other (see instructione) &

Check appropriale box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxas:
(] s corporation [] Parinership

]:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classlfication (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) &
Nate. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not chack LLC; check tha appropriate box In the line above for Exemption from FATCA reporting

4 Exemptions (codes apply only lo
certain entitlas, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exampt payea code (it any)

D Trust/estale

cods (If any)

fAnplee o Brenunis mrnlainad pulias e L5 )

5 Address (number, strest, and ap!. or sulte no.)
N57 W26389 Mt. Du Lac Drive

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Sussex, Wi 53089

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 LUst account number{s) here (optional)

Il Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

Soclal seourity number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter.

or
Employer identification number

3|9 ~|1|1|9(1|3)|3|8

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject o backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withhalding, or (b) | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Ssfvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, o (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam aU.S, citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA coda(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification Instructlons. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you hava failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are nat required to sign the cartification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

N OIE

P4

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwises noted,

Fuiure davelopments. Information about developments affecting Farm W-9 (such
ae legislation enactad after we release it) is a5t www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-3 requester) who Is required to fiie an Information
retum with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your soclal security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), sdoption taxpayer idsntification riumber (ATIN), or r
identification number (EIN), to report on an Information return the ameunt pald o
you, or ofher amount reportable on an Infarmation return. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following:

= Form 1088-INT (interest earned or pald)

*= Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

= Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizas, awards, or gross procesds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1088-5 (proceeds from resl estate transactions)

* Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

. Fnrm}tDQB {home mortgage Interest), 1088-E (student loan interest), 1086-T
(tultion

* Form 1089-C (cancaled dabt)
« Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandanment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident allen), 1o
provide your corract TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subjec!
to backup withholding. See Whal is backup withhalding? on page 2,

By signing the fillad-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are walting for a number
o be issued),

2, Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim exemption from backup withhelding If you are a U.S. axempt payes. If
applicabls, you are also certifylng thal as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business Is not subject to the

‘withholding tax on foraign parners' ehare of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify thal FATCA codels) enlered on this form (if any) Indicating that you are
axempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 [Rev. 12-2014)































































































































































































































































































































































































































